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• Influenza B is mentioned on page 9 
• Zika is mentioned on page I 0 
• Clinical research and clinical center activities are described on pages 64 - 66 
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Confidentiality Notice and Disclaimer: 
The information in this e-mail and any of its attachments is confidential and may contain sensitive information. It should not 
be used by anyone who is not the original intended recipient. If you have received this e-mail in error please inform the 
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behalf of the NIAID by one of its representatives. 

From: Harris, Kara {NIH/ NIAID) [E] > 
Sent: Friday, March 6, 2020 8:31 AM 
To: NIAlD DCR-OCGR <NIAlDDCR-OCGR@mail.nih.gov>; NIAID DivCoord <divcoord@niaid.nih.gov> 

Cc: NIAID OCGR Correspondence <NIAIDOCGRCorrespondence@mail.nih.gov>; NIAlD OCGR Leg 
<NIAIDOCGRLeg@mail.nih.gov> 
Subject: RE: Clearance: 376096 Triennial Report of the Director, FY 16-18 

Correction - COB Wednesday, March 11. 

(b) (6)

(b) (6)

(b) (6) (b) (6)

(b) (5)

(b) (5)



From: Harris, Kara (NIH/NIAID) [El  
Sent: Friday, March 6, 2020 8:30 AM 
To: NIAID DCR-OCGR <NIAIDDCR-OCGR@mail.nih.gov>; NIAID DivCoord <divcoord@niaid.nih.gov> 
Cc: NIAID OCGR Correspondence <NIAIDOCGRCorrespondence@mail.n ih.gov>; NIAID OCGR Leg 
<NIAIDOCGRLeg@mail.nih.gov> 
Subject: Clearance: 376096 Triennial Report of the Director, FY 16-18 

Good morning -

Clearance due to NIAID OCGR Correspondence by COB Wednesday, March 12. 

Background: Attached for clearance is the NIH Triennial Report of the Director, FY 16-18. This report, 
mandated by the Public Health Service Act, is to serve as a reference for understanding NI H's activities 
and operations. 

As you may recall, PP&E had reached out to NIAID Divisions to obtain information for the report. All of 
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BACKGROUND 
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DISCUSSION 

The Triennial Report of the Director describes NIH activities for fiscal years 2016, 2017, and 2018 
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• An assessment of the state of biomedical and behavioral research; 
• An overview of the NIH structure, operations, and policies; 
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• Reviews of the NIH center of excellence programs that were established by congressional 
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The mission of NIH, along wit h the rest of the PHS, is to address ongoing and newly emerging public health 

needs. The 27 NIH ICs and OD collectively house expertise on a broad spectrum of diseases, populations, 

and research support methods. Large-scale epidemiological studies provide an ideal opportunity for 

researchers from various NIH components to work together on innovative studies that examine the 

frequency, pattern, and determinants of health events in a popu lation. Our investments in epidemiology 

and public health continue to pay off as NIH contributes to the nation's ability to detect emerging and re­

emerging diseases quickly, mitigate their health impacts, and improve the nation's resil ience to future 

disease threats. 

NIH Epidemiological Research Activities 

Epidemiological studies examine the distribution of and the factors that contribute to health and disease 

in human populations using a broad range of approaches. Epidemiological research, a cornerstone of 

public health, helps us understand how many people have a disease or disorder, whether t hose numbers 

are changing, and how the disorder affects our society and our economy. Groups can be followed over 

time in longitudinal (cohort) studies, or a snapshot of information can be collected at a single point in time 

(cross-sectional studies) . Studies can be done retrospectively, examining outcomes that already have 

occurred and factors that may have contributed to health or disease, or they can be done prospectively, 

by beginning to monitor a population of interest before a particular disease-related outcome occurs. 

Epidemiological research can be experimental, but many epidemiological studies are observational in 

nature, collecting information about and comparing groups' individuals who share a characteristic of 

interest (e.g., tobacco use, age, educational status). 

Providing major influence across the continuum from basic to applied research, epidemiological studies 

often test the findings of laboratory or clinical research at the population level. Additionally, observations 

made through epidemiological studies often result in the formulation of new or modified hypotheses that 

spur new basic, translational, and clinical studies. For example, epidemiological studies in the 1950s 

showing that tobacco smoking increases risk of lung cancer led to extensive research to identify the 

carcinogens and mechanisms involved. Epidemiological studies are essential for linking results from the 

bench to the patient bedside to the general population. 

230 http://www.nih.gov/icd/od/ocpl/resources/campaigns/. 
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